

FARMINGDALE ELEMENTARY

PTC MEETING

Minutes for Approval ● January 15, 2025 ● Farmingdale Elem.

Attending: Pandora Grey, Michael DeVos, Jaime Doering, Autumn DeVos, Stephanie Solomon, Mrs. Erica Shannon, Kim Dively, Alyssa Tusek, Kayci LeFlore

- I. Call to Order @ 6:04 pm by Pandora Grey
- II. Officer Reports
 - A. **Secretary** (Jaime Doering): Approve minutes from Nov. 20, 2024 meeting- 1st Stephanie Solomon, 2nd Kayci LeFlore
 - B. **Treasurer** (Kayci LeFlore): Total assets \$70,916.58. We made \$500.00 on Spirit Wear. WE made \$1435.00 on Texas Roadhouse fundraiser. Major expenses recently include the tree that was put in and landscaping, Christmas lunch and UIS Class Acts field trips.
 - C. Corresponding Secretary (Rachel Price, absent): No new updates
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. **Staff Appreciation** (Stephanie Solomon): we had the Christmas lunch- teachers loved it. Winter event coming up soon.
 - B. **Family Fun Nights** (Stephanie Solomon): Skateland is booked for Feb 27th 5:30-7:30. We need more volunteers for the Spring activity.
 - C. **Trivia Night** (Autumn DeVos): communications went out last week. No sponsorships yet. Still have class baskets for the silent auction. Will also have time other misc. items for silent auction. No live auction this year. People will be able to bid at home. Planning on having heads/tails and raffle.
 - D. **Family Reading Night/Book Sale** (Michael DeVos): Lauren is running this event. We will have volunteers works on literacy-based activities. Not doing the book sale this year. Donations still welcome for vending machine. We have Hyvee lunch for teachers that day and cookies for the families that night.

IV. Old Business

- A. **Bathroom Beautification** (Jaime Doering): have not yet worked on it. Waiting for husband to heal before we can work on it. Should be around Springtime.
- B. **PTC Brochure** (Jaime Doering): Autumn to get quote to print these. Should have them printed by the Spring.

V. New Business

- A. **4th Grade Dance** (Stephane Solomon): Booked the DJ and same photographer as last year. Should have no snacks or drinks on the new gym floor. Event is April 12th 6:30pm 8:00pm.
- B. **Committees, planning 25-26 year** (Pandora Grey): we need to drum up some interest in committees for next year
- VI. **Teacher Representative** (Mrs. Jenny Leinberger, absent): Thanks for Christmas lunch! Students will be going to the Class Acts trips soon. Lauren Colemen will be working on Young Authors soon.
- VII. **Principal Comments** (Mrs. Erica Shannon): We are not having Valentine's Day parties this year. Spring party instead. Spring Showcase is April 16th- might need volunteers. Asking high school Science Club to help out with stations. Trying to limit parent volunteers so they can focus on the event with their kids. The recess supervisors are asking to budget some indoor activities next year. They need a cart of acitivities, tunnels, steps, parachutes, etc.
- VIII. **Open Forum/ Discussion/Announcements:** Jaime stocked the book machine with around 100 more level 4 and level 5 books.
- IX. **Adjourn-** Motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Autumn DeVos, 2nd Kayci LeFlore. Approved. Meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm.